

CURRICULUM VITAE

General information			
Name	Marija Šakić Velić		
Research position	Research associate		
Research and teaching position	Assistant professor		
Academic discipline	Social sciences		
Scientific field	Psychology		
Branch of science	Developmental psychology		
Area(s) of research and interest	Cognitive and socioemotional development in childhood and adolescence		
Researcher ID number	262916		
Date and place of birth	12.02.1980, Zagreb, Croatia		
Telephone	+ 385 1 370 66 04		
E-mail	marija.sakic@unicath.hr		

Research	and t	teaching	activities
----------	-------	----------	------------

Teaching activities		
Catholic University of Croatia	2013 -	Psychology of childhood Psychology of adolescence Psychology of childhood and adolescence
Croatian Studies, University of Zagreb	2006 - 2013	Psychology of childhood and adolescence
Croatian Studies, University of Zagreb	2004 - 2006	Developmental psychology 2

Research activities	
Participation in scientific projects	2014 - 2017 Associate on the research project Metacognition in Category Learning, Thinking and Comprehension funded by the Croatian Science Foundation (Leader: prof. dr. sc. Dražen Domijan, Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, University of Rijeka) 2006 -2013 Research assistant on the project Determinants of Parenting, Family Relations and Children's Psychosocial Well-being funded by the Croatian Ministry of Science, Education and Sports 2004 -2006 Research assistant on the project Parents, Peers and Psychosocial Development of Adolescents funded by the Croatian Ministry of Science, Education and Sports 2012 -2013 Associate on the project External Evaluation of the Project "For Safe and Enabling Environment in Schools" (Institute Pilar, Funding: UNICEF)



CURRICULUM VITAE

	in Istra County: Challenges and Opportunities for Development (Institute Pilar,
	Funding: Adris Foundation)
	2007 -2008 Associate on the project External Evaluation of Educational Achievements
	in Croatian Primary Schools – 4th Grade Students (Institute Pilar, Funding: NCVVO)
	2007 -2008 Associate on the project External Evaluation of Educational Achievements
	in Croatian Primary Schools – 8th Grade Students (Institute Pilar, Funding: NCVVO)
	2007 -2008 Associate on the project External Evaluation of Experimental Health
	Education Programs in Primary and Secondary Schools (Institute Pilar, Funding:
	MZOS/NCVVO)
	2005 - 2006Associate on the project External Evaluation of Experimental
	Implementation of Croatian National Educational Standard (HNOS) (Institute Pilar,
	Funding: MZOS)
	2005 Associate on the project Attitudes of Public towards Non-Governmental
	Organizations (Institute Pilar, Funding: United States Agency for International
	Development and Academy for Educational Development)
	2005 Associate on the project <i>Public Opinion of Croatian Citizens about the Criminal</i>
	Justice System and Sentencing Policies (Institute Pilar, Funding: Croatian Ministry of
	Justice)
	2005 Associate on the project Analysis of Ministry of Science, Education and Sports
	Web Forum on the Topics of Health Education in Schools, School Calendar, Student
	Grading and Law on Textbooks (Institute Pilar, Funding: MZOS)
	Authored book(s): 0
	Edited book(s): 1
Bibliography	Scientific paper(s) in journals: 10
8 1 1	Book chapter(s): 4
	Professional paper(s): 0
Detailed bibliography	http://bib.irb.hr/lista-radova?autor=262916
Participation in	
scientific and	National conference(s): 4
professional	International conference(s): 24
conference(s)	
Membership in	Croatian Psychological Chamber
scientific associations	International Society for the Study of Behavioral Development



CURRICULUM VITAE

Education and work experience		
Education		
Academic degree	PhD	
Year	2010	
Paper title	Mental state terms and theory of mind in preschool children in relation to age and social environment	
Institution	University of Zagreb, Interdisciplinary scientific postgraduate study Language Communication and Cognitive Neuroscience	
Academic degree	MA	
Year	2002	
Paper title	Examination of the relation between family structure, parenting practices and adolescents' tendency towards deviant behaviors	
Institution	University of Zagreb, Croatian Studies	
Work experience		
Period (from-to)	2013 -	
Employer	Institute of Social Sciences Ivo Pilar and Croatian Catholic University	
Position	Research associate / Assistant professor	
Field of work	Psychology	
Period (from-to)	2011 - 2013	
Employer	Institute of Social Sciences Ivo Pilar	
Position	Senior Research Assistant	
Field of work	Psychology	
Period (from-to)	2004 - 2011	
Employer	Institute of Social Sciences Ivo Pilar	
Position	Research Assistant	
Field of work	Psychology	

Professional activities

Co-editor of book of papers: Žebec, M. S., Sabol, G., Šakić, M., Kotrla Topić, M. (Ur.). (2006). Mozak i um: trajni izazov čovjeku. Zagreb: Institut društvenih znanosti Ivo Pilar.

Translation of textbooks (coauthor): Aronson, E., Wilson, T. i Akert, R. M. (2005). Socijalna psihologija. Zagreb: Mate.; Cottam, M., Dietz-Uhler, B., Mastors, E. M. i Preston, T. (2010). Uvod u političku psihologiju. Zagreb: Mate.; Northouse, P. G. (2010). Vodstvo: teorija i praksa. Zagreb: Mate.